MEMORANDUM
To:

Board of Zoning and Building Appeals

From:

Kate Straub

Date:

April 10, 2008
Subject:
BZA Agenda Notes – April 16, 2008 Meeting
ITEM #6 – JEAN M. THORRAT, 50 Buckingham Rd. –   Mrs. Thorrat, through her son, Jeff Colah, is protesting the issuance of a permit to construct a fence along a certain section of land between her property and their next door neighbor, Gerard and Cecile Snyder (60 Buckingham Rd.).    Mr. Snyder has provided a site drawing showing where the fence will be constructed and a survey to show that the fence will be on his property.   There is a letter in the packet from Mrs. Thorrat’s attorney, John McDermott, to Mr. Snyder stating that they are prepared to file an action to quiet title and declaratory judgment to establish Mrs. Thorrat’s prescriptive easement  in that property under the doctrine of adverse possession.  Andy Bemer will discuss this matter with Mr. McDermott.  If this item is removed from the agenda, I’ll let you know.
ITEM #7 – BEACHCLIFF MARKET SQUARE – They are requesting a ground sign and are before you for permission, as well as for a variance because the building setback is less than 35’.  The sign is 176 sq. ft. and has a height of 23’.  Both are within Code.
ITEM #13 – ROCKY RIVER UNITED METHODIST CHURCH
Rocky River United Methodist Church was before this Board for 3 variances on January 10, 2008.    At that time, the item was tabled to give them the opportunity to meet with Madison Marquette to work out a shared parking agreement (minutes attached).

The Architect (Tom Ziska) forwarded a draft Reciprocal Parking Easement Agreement to me (included in your packet).  Andy told me to call Mr. Ziska on Wednesday morning to see if he has a signed final Agreement that I can forward to you before the meeting.

Please note that Kevin will be on vacation and unable to attend the meeting.  Pat Nugent will attend in his place.
